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1 Dear Mr. Moagi, not really sure what you mean
~ with your response. maybe your response got
| . lost. | am hearing from Tsodilo: "The Company

wrote the Minister on April 27, 2022 and since
then the Minister has not responded.” - can you

~ pls clarity? Thanks. Best regards, 1810
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~ Melde mich sobald ich antwort habe ;
Karsten - Smallcapstockpicking
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"The Company wrote the Minister on April 27, 202...
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Wo hast du das denn her ? 1812

The company wrote me on the 19th May
and | responded on the 7th June. In the

meantime | was engaging stakeholders.
Talk to James Bruchs for clarity, that is the
letter | responded to. 1817
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Denkst du sollten positive sein 78 . |
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